From: Ohr, Peter S.

To: Tursell, Beth; Pomerantz, Anne
Subject: RE: Briefing for Agency Review Team
Date: Friday, December 4, 2020 12:17:00 PM

I will make myself available on Tuesday and ask the other RD Committee members about their
availability.

Peter

Peter Sung Ohr, Regional Director

NLRB Chicago-Region 13

219 S. Dearborn St, 808

Chicago, IL 60604

(312) 353-7574

https://www.nlrb.gov/region/chicago
https://www.facebook.com/NLRBChicago/?ref=bookmarks

From: Tursell, Beth <Beth.Tursell@nlrb.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 11:02 AM

To: Ohr, Peter S. <Peter.Ohr@nlrb.gov>; Pomerantz, Anne <Anne.Pomerantz@nlrb.gov>
Cc: Tursell, Beth <Beth.Tursell@nlrb.gov>

Subject: Briefing for Agency Review Team

Good afternoon -

| am writing because the Biden-Harris Agency Review Team, consisting of Jennifer
Abruzzo and Seema Nanda, has requested a briefing from the RD Committee and the
Regional Attorney Guild, and we’d like to set that up as soon as possible. (Under the
Presidential Transition Act, the Board’s designated transition contacts are responsible
for arranging all meetings between Board employees and the ART, which is why I'm
writing instead of Jennifer or Seema.)

In advance of your ART meeting, we’d like Nancy Platt and Lori Ketcham to give a
you a short briefing on protecting the Board’s case-handling deliberative interests and
on ethics matters that can arise in these kind of meetings. Nancy and Lori have
provided this type of guidance to other NLRB employees before they have briefed
external sources, and we think people have found it helpful.

Would you be available on Tuesday morning for Nancy and Lori’s briefing, and then
later Tuesday afternoon for the meeting with ART?

Please let me know if you have any questions — | am happy to discuss at your
convenience.


mailto:Peter.Ohr@nlrb.gov
mailto:Beth.Tursell@nlrb.gov
mailto:Anne.Pomerantz@nlrb.gov
https://www.nlrb.gov/region/chicago
https://www.facebook.com/NLRBChicago/?ref=bookmarks

Beth Tursell

Associate to the General Counsel
1015 Half Street, SE
Washington, DC 20570
(202)273-2888

Beth.tursell@nlrb.gov
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